COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

PURDUE  School of Aeronautics and Astronautics

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering

From: The School of Aeronautics and Astronautics

Date:  August 17,2018

Re: Fast Track EFD 14-19 — AAE 25100 Introduction to Aerospace Design

Course: AAE 25100 Introduction to Aerospace Design

Sem. 1, 2; Lecture 3, cr. 3

Undergraduate level ENGR 13200 Minimum Grade of D- or ENGR 14200 Minimum
Grade of D- or ENGR 16200 Minimum Grade of D- or EPCS 12100 Minimum Grade
of D- and Undergraduate level CGT 16300 Minimum Grade of C-[may be taken
concurrently, Undergraduate level CS 15900 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken
concurrently] or CS 17700 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken concurrently] or CS
18000 Minimum Grade of C- [may be taken concurrently] and Undergraduate level
AAE 20000 Minimum Grade of S [may be taken concurrently]

Reason: CGT 16300 is already a pre-req to AAE 25100. Adding it as a concurrent pre-req
will ensure that students have the necessary knowledge by the end of the semester
(when they need it for AAE 25100) and will allow students more flexibility in
meeting degree requirements and graduating on time.
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Tom I-P. Shih, The J. Wiam Uhrig and Anastasia Vournas
Head and Professor of Aeronautics and Astronautics
School of Aeronautics and Astronautics




